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From: Hill, Randy

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2009 4:29 PM

To: Donelson, Fran

Subject: Engineering Services Proposal - W. Srd/Chestnut Parking Lot Repair Project

Council —•

I have requested Shoemaker-Haaland to submit a proposal to the City of Muscatine for the Contract
Administration, Construction Site Inspection and Construction Staking for the w.3"^/Chestnut Parking Lot Repair
Project.

Administrative services includes consultation, pre-construction conferences, proceeding of any change orders,
conduct periodic construction meetings, review monthly pay estimates and determine final contract quantities for
City & Contractor approval.

Construction site inspection involves the periodic site visits and observation of site conditions, construction
materials, installation practices and progress.

Staking is important to insure the design intent is realized. This includes setting retaining wall offset centerline
grade stakes, set paving hubs, set stakes for storm sewer intakes and manholes.

The total cost for these services is $30,760. This represents 7.8% of the construction cost. I recommend The
City of Muscatine enter into an agreement with Shoemaker-Haaland for the administration, inspection and staking
services. If you have any questions, please contact me.
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